

**Name**

Phoebe Ronn

Current Position

Project Officer at MSDS Marine Ltd

Education and Qualifications

2019 BSc (First Class Honours) Archaeology, University of York

Professional Membership and Qualifications

- BSAC Sports Diver and Assistant Diving Instructor
- CSCS Managers and Professionals

Selected Career Summary

2019 – present: MSDS Marine Ltd, Project Officer

2017 – 2018: Pre-Construct Archaeology, Archaeologist

2016-2016: Museum of London Archaeology, Archaeologist

2015 – 2016: Museum of London Archaeology, Trainee
Archaeologist

Key Expertise

Phoebe has eighteen month's experience working in commercial archaeology. In 2015, Phoebe was trained in archaeological survey, excavation and processing at MOLA and after completing training was employed there as a fully qualified archaeologist.

In 2016 Phoebe began studying for her undergraduate degree in archaeology at the University of York. As part of her degree, Phoebe undertook a project to assess coastal and subtidal archaeology in the UK. This included a focussed study on the archaeology of East Anglia, and involved creating a model to identify areas of archaeological potential using a wide range of data sources.

During her studies Phoebe worked seasonally as an archaeologist for Pre-Construct Archaeology.

In May 2019, Phoebe joined MSDS Marine as a Project Officer.

Phoebe is a Sports Diver, and an Assistant Diving Instructor with BSAC.

Sector Specific Experience

Phoebe volunteered on the Sanisera Project in Menorca, surveying wrecked vessels in the Roman port. This involved recording amphora using photogrammetry, writing up dive reports, and processing finds.